
TO: 

FROM: Janie B. Cantu, Director of Purchasing & General Services 

THROUGH: 

COPIES: 

Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager 

Travis M. Bishop, Assistant City Manager; 
Malcolm Matthews, Director of Parks Department; File 

SUBJECT: Emergency Repairs for Hemisfair Park Tower of the Americas Parking 
Deck 

DATE: September 4,2003 

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION: 
This ordinance authorizes the Purchasing & General Services Department to accept and ratify a 
contract from M. J. Boyle General Contractor, Inc. to provide the City of San Antonio Parks & 
Recreation Department with emergency repairs to the parking deck located at the Hemisfair Park 
Tower of the Americas. Staff recommends approval of this ordinance. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Submitted for council consideration and action is an ordinance accepting and ratifying a contract 
with M. J. Boyle General Contractor, Inc. to provide emergency repairs to the Hemisfair Tower 
Parking Deck. 

The multi-level parking deck located at the Tower of Americas facility was originally built in 
1968 for use during the Hemisfair exhibition. It serves currently as the main parking area for 
Tower tenants and customers. Recently a structural failure has rendered the parking deck 
unusable for safety reasons. On April 30, 2003, a Park Police report was filed to the effect that 
damage was possibly done due to an oversized vehicle parked on the upper deck. No evidence 
was available to determine the party responsible for the damage. Damage consists of a hole on 
the upper deck of the parking garage, approximately 24 inches by 18 inches in size. The concrete 
is broken through, exposing the metal reinforcing wire, and several support beams for the upper 
deck landing suffered significant cracks at the vicinity of the hole. The garage has remained 
closed since the incident preventing its use for the Tower of Americas restaurant and their guests. 
The project will be completed by October 1,2003. 

POLICY ANALYSIS: 
Informal proposals were solicited from M. J. Boyle General Contractor, Inc., Duderstadt 
Foundation Co., Inc., and Vertex Corporation by the City of San Antonio Parks & Recreation 
Department with the City Manager’s Office approval. The proposal from M. J. Boyle General 
Contractor, Inc. was accepted on the basis of lowest qualified proposal. 

This contract will provide labor, materials, and equipment to repair the Hemisfair Tower Parking 
Deck. This contract includes a one-year warranty on parts and labor. 

State statute allows for the handling of emergency repairs without the formal bid process. 
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FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The total cost of this contract is $31,713.00. Funding will be from the General Fund. All 
expenditures will be in accordance with the FY02-03 Budget approved by City Council. 

COORDINATION 
This ordinance has been coordinated with the City of San Antonio Parks & Recreation 
Department. 

Approved: 

City Manager’s Office 





City of San Antonio Bid Tabulation 

1919 N. St. Mary’s 2215 Blknap Place 27888 DOS Cerros 


